
 

 

 Memorandum 
 

 

 
To: Provo City Planning Commission 
From: Development Services Department 
Print Date: 10/31/2024 
RE: Case Report on Public Works Standards Amendment - David Day (Applicant) 

 
 
Public Notice: 
Provo City Public Works requests approval of an Ordinance Text Amendment to Section 15.03.020(3), 
Provo City Code, to update 2024 standards to 2025 standards. Citywide Application. David Day (801) 
852-6735 dday@provo.org PLOTA20240310 
 
Comments 
 

Provo City Planning has reviewed the proposed changes from Provo City Public Works and supports the 
updates and amendments proposed within the referenced application above. The updates are as 
follows: 
 
Proposals 

• Proposed Ordinance Text Amendment text for PLOTA20240310. 
 

•  Changes to 2024 for 2025 Provo Public Works Standard Drawings 
4 pages of Provo Public Works Standard Drawing were edited to clarify questions that have been 
asked by contractors, engineers and developers. 
3 pages were added. 
 

• Changes to 2024 for 2025 Provo Public Works Development Design Standards  
3 pages of Provo Public Works Development Design Standards were edited to clarify questions 
that have been asked by contractors, engineers and developers. 
 

• Proposed 2025 Provo Public Works Standard Drawings 
Clean copy containing all proposed changes. 
 

• Proposed 2025 Provo Public Works Development Design Standards 
Clean copy containing all proposed changes. 
 

Conclusion 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission forward a positive recommendation to the City Council 
of the proposed amendments to the Public Works design standards. 


